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Rivera, Maribel
—e o —

From: Schrecengost, Theresa [tschrecengost@tuckerlaw.com)
- Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Principai Address Change for HJ Group, LLC - Doc No. M02000004855 - EIN 27-0385281

Please change the principal address for HJ Group, LLC to the following and send the proper acknowledgment to the
undersigned:

206 Timber Lane
Sewickley, PA 15143

Theresa A. Schrecengost, RP
Tucker Arensberg, P.C.

1500 One PPG Place
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

(412) 594-5582 (tel)

(412) 594-5619 (fax)
tschrecengost@tuckerlaw.com

THIS TRANSMISSION (S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATICN THAT IS PRIVILEGED. CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TC THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATIONS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YQU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATICN IN ERRQR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY VIA E-MAIL: {schrect 1@tyuckeraw col

ViA TELEPHONE: 412-594-5582
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